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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 27 November 2024 11:49
To: Development Control
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2358/0F1 - 1 ROWNTREE GARDENS, EGREMONT

Installation of an air source heat pump to be installed at front of property, solar panels on roof 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation.  
 
In principle, Environmental Health has no objections to this development. 
However, a MCS020 Noise Assessment has not been submitted with the application. 
This is required in order to demonstrate that the installation of the ASHP will meet the minimum 
planning standard of a noise output of 42 dBA within one metre of the nearest neighbouring 
residential door or window opening. 
In order to protect residential amenity therefore, a MCS020 noise assessment should be 
submitted by the applicant’s MCS contractor.  
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